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NOTICE TO LICENSEES 

 

Notice # 2020-24                                                                          Issuing Division: Administration 

DATE:  April 24, 2020 

TO:  All Gaming Licensees and Other Interested Persons 

FROM:  Sandra Douglass Morgan, Chairwoman 

SUBJECT:    Small Business Administration changes rule to allow all small gaming    
businesses to be eligible for the Paycheck Protection Program 

 

 

 

The Small Business Administration has revised the guidelines to now allow all small gaming 
businesses to be eligible for the Paycheck Protection Program.  According to the revised 
regulations announced by the U.S. Treasury Department, “a business that is otherwise eligible 
for a PPP Loan is not rendered ineligible due to its receipt of legal gaming revenues.”   
 
A link to the final rule has been posted here: Business Loan Program Temporary Changes; 
Paycheck Protection Program – Requirements – Promissory Notes, Authorizations, Affiliation, 
and Eligibility. 
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